From: Grace Morin <Grace.Morin@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Peter Chico <Peter.Chico@cityofchicago.org>; Barbosa, Teresa <Teresa.Barbosa@cityofchicago.org>;
Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: 10th Ward Back to School Event 8/10/24-Donations

Good Afternoon Steve,

Please see attached list of donations from our Back to School Event which was held on 8/10/2024.

Thanks,

Grace Morin-Aldermanic Aide

10th Ward | Alderman Peter Chico
City of Chicago

10th Ward Public Service Office

10500 S Ewing Avenue, Fl 1

Direct Office Number:847-859-7737
General Office Number: 773-768-8138

grace.morin@cityofchicago.org



mailto:grace.morin@cityofchicago.org

10" Ward Back to School 8/10/24

Jen Care-Folders, notebooks, folders, crayons, markers, valued at $100
Pepsi-400 Pepsi cans and bottled water, valued at $450

Resolute-School bags, folders, spiral notebooks, crayons, pencils valued at $250
Northpoint Development-glue, crayons, markers, colored pencils valued at $150
MALO Club-20 Backpacks with school supplies valued at $150

Chicago Skyway -394 Backpacks and school supplies valued at $600

Old National Bank-150 clear Book bags valued at $250

George Tamvakis-pens valued at $60

Daniel Nunez-pens valued at $50

Peoples Gas-300 Pencil Cases valued at $200

Invert-200 book bags $200

St. Francis De Sales High School-320 book bags filled with school supplies
Metropolitan Family Services-100 book bags filled with school supplies valued at $250
La Linda Michoacana-200 Palletas valued at $150

7-11, 4 large bags of ice and 6 cases of water valued at $40

Dunkin Donuts-2 dozen donuts and 2 coffee boxes valued at $50

US Bank-notebooks, pencils, and erasers valued at $100

Jose’s Pallets-notebooks, crayons, markers, colored pencils valued at $100
White Sox-4 Upper Reserve Seats and 4 lower level, valued at $100

Oui Oui potties-$350
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